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From:   

Sent: Tuesday, 6 November 2018 3:59 PM 

To:   

Cc:  ; Adam Carlon  

Subject: forgot you were on melb cup [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hope you were a winner! 

Would you be available at 3.30pm tomorrow for a quick catch up with me and Adam Carlon on media buy options? 

Thanks a million 

  

 

Senior Director External Communications 

Communications and Engagement Branch 

Department of the Environment and Energy 
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From:  

Sent: Friday, 9 November 2018 7:13 PM 

To:   

Subject: RE: media plan etc [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi , 

This should have made its way across to your inbox. 

Please give me a call if it hasn’t 

 

 
 

LEVEL 9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000 
 

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR 

DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY 

From:   

Sent: Friday, 9 November 2018 6:32 PM 

To:  

Subject: [EXTERNAL] media plan etc [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

HI  .. just checking you have my email address for the media strategy and plan as  won’t be back in 

the office until Monday. 

Cheers 

  

 

Senior Director External Communications 

Communications and Engagement Branch 

Department of the Environment and Energy 
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This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the intended 
recipient (or authorized to receive this message for the intended recipient), you may not use, copy, 
disseminate or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have 
received the message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail, and delete the message. Thank you 
very much. 
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From:   

Sent: Monday, 12 November 2018 2:30 PM 

To:   

Subject: RE: Dept of Environment and Energy - Powering forward phase 4 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Hi ,  

Will look to have this change made now. 

 

 
 

LEVEL 9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000 
 

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR 

DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY 

From:   

Sent: Monday, 12 November 2018 1:00 PM 

To:  

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Dept of Environment and Energy - Powering forward phase 4 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Hi , thanks again for these. 

If you have time in the next hour or so could you please change references to the National Energy Market to be the 

National Electricity Market?  

Cheers 

 

From:   

Sent: Friday, 9 November 2018 7:12 PM 

To:  

 

Cc:  

Subject: Dept of Environment and Energy - Powering forward phase 4 
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Hi Ladies,  

 

Hope that your Friday was a fantastic one.  

 

Please find attached the documents to help go towards your packs for approval for the Powering forward phase 4 

campaign. 

 

Included is the strategy document and accompany media plan. 

 

Feel free to give me a call if there are any questions. 

 

Thanks 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
  

 
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

Sent: Monday, 12 November 2018 4:01 PM 

To:   

Subject: RE: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi , 

Sorry for the mix up on this one. 

Apologise for the confusion, after consulting our partnerships team again, the change in budget expenditure was not 

because of the lower availabilities in such close proximity to buy. This was because UM were able to build cost 

effective reach for this lower amount across all other recommended media channels. 

The overall expenditure was reduced from the original brief amount based on the activity only being in market for a 

period of 2 weeks and the directive to exclude OOH based on creative development timings.  

However, UM would recommend to include Digital OOH as this would accommodate the shorter project timelines 

and consequently would likely require the full original budget as per the brief. 

Would you like us to revise the strategy documents to include digital OOH? 

We will amend the other feedback (National Energy Market to be the National Electricity Market) and will await 

your direction on the OOH to include digital placement before sending the revised documents. 

Please give me a call if there are any questions. 

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

Sent: Monday, 12 November 2018 3:37 PM 

To:  

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

As discussed: 

 

UM advises that the lower quote for the media buy  with a final cost 

 reflects lower availabilities in such close proximity to buy.  

 

The plan does not include Out of Home, for example, which could not be purchased in time. 

 

 

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

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 3:03 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Dept of Environment and Energy - Powering Forward - Translations for Phase 3

Attachments: 181114 DEE - Powering Forward - Phase 4 - Spec Sheet (All media) v1.xlsx; 

UM_Social_MI_Template.xlsx; Department of Energy and Environment - Google - 

Search - Powering Forwar....xlsx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Ladies,  

Trust that your weekends were fun filled and fantastic. �. 

Just wanted to touch base with regards to CALD media and the message translations used for the previous 

campaign. 

We now have the specs for all media that are ready to be sent to the creative guys if this is all good on your end to 

share. These include the CALD as planned but happy to take your direction from the previous email on what’s 

required.  

Also attached is the proposed Search structure with keywords and adcopies which we will need approval on. 

Feel free to give us a shout out if there are any questions.. 

Thanks 

 

 

  

LEVEL 9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000 

 

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR 

DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY 

From:   

Sent: Friday, 16 November 2018 3:56 PM 

To:   

Subject: Dept of Environment and Energy - Powering Forward - Translations for Phase 3 

Hi ,  

Thanks for the chat before, 
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Please find listed below the messaging that was translated last time in to the following languages for each medium. 

 

Print - Attached an example of one of the translated creatives too.  

Arabic 

Chinese 

Indian 

Vietnamese 

 

Radio  

Cantonese (Chinese) 

Mandarin (Chinese) 

Hindi (Indian) 

Punjabi (Indian) 

Vietnamese (Vietnam) 

Tagalog (Filipino) 

Arabic (Middle Eastern) 

Indigenous  

 

Social (text) 

Chinese 

Vietnamese 

Arabic 

 

For Digital Display we were provided with translated material in the following languages -  

Arabic 

Simplified Chinese 

Vietnamese  

 

Other languages as part of the phase 4 recommendation includes: 

Greek 

Italian 

Korean  

 

Overall the recommendation would be to use these extra languages for the upcoming phase but we can change the 

documents on your advice to reflect the inability to have the correct translation with in the time period required. 

 

Also we will look to make the change as discussed around the duration of radio spots to focus our expenditure into 

15sc spots given the insights learnt on Wednesday. 

 

Let me know your thoughts and the direction you would like to move fwd. 

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 9:22 AM

To:

Subject: RE: Media Plan latest [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: Powering Forward Phase 4 Media Plan V1 5.11.18 CLIENT.xlsx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi   

Good morning �..  

Hmmmm that sounds a bit weird. Please find attached the media plan for phase 4. 

Let me know if there are any troubles with this one. 

Thanks 

 

 

  

LEVEL 9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000 

 

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR 

DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY 

From:   

Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 9:10 AM 

To:   

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Media Plan latest [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi  

Morning. Could you please send through the final copy of the media plan. My document won’t open for some 

reason. 

Thanks 

 

 

Campaign Manager 

Media and Strategic Communications 
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Communications Innovations and Partnerships Branch 

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

Sent: Thursday, 22 November 2018 11:37 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Urgent - Media Plan latest version  RE: Dept of Environment and Energy - 

Powering Forward - Translations for Phase 3 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: Powering Forward Phase 4 Media Plan V2 21.11.18 CLIENT.xlsx; Powering Forward 

Phase 4 - UM Strategy v2_final.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi   

Hope that your Thursday morning is off to a flyer.  

Please find attached the updated documents for the Phase 3 for Powering Forward. 

The changes made revolve around the discussions we had on the phone. 

Feel free to grab me on my mobile if there are any problems, 

Thanks 

 

 

  

LEVEL 9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000 

 

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR 

DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY 

From:   

Sent: Wednesday, 21 November 2018 11:54 AM 

To:   

Cc:   

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Urgent - Media Plan latest version RE: Dept of Environment and Energy - Powering 

Forward - Translations for Phase 3 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Thanks for the chat. We’ll use existing plan now but could you send the updated plan with CALD and CALD figures 

adjusted ASAP – can this be later today rather than tomorrow? 

Thanks. 
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From:   

Sent: Wednesday, 21 November 2018 11:27 AM 

To: ;  

 

Subject: Urgent - Media Plan latest version RE: Dept of Environment and Energy - Powering Forward - Translations 

for Phase 3 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Importance: High 

 

HI  

 

Could you send the latest version of the Media Plan ASAP, with the CALD updated. Need this straight away. 

 

 

 

From:   

Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 1:17 PM 

To:  

 

Subject: RE: Dept of Environment and Energy - Powering Forward - Translations for Phase 3 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

Hi   

 

Just getting the engaged signal at the moment.  

 

Let me know when your free. 

 

Thanks 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

  

 

LEVEL 9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000 

 

 

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR 

DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY 

 

From:   

Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 12:44 PM 

To:   

 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Dept of Environment and Energy - Powering Forward - Translations for Phase 3 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

Hi , thanks for this. Could you give me a bell when you’re free? 

 

Cheers 

  

FOI 190423 
Document 07

S47F

S47F

S47F

S47F

S47F

S47F

S47F

S22

S22

S22

S22

S22

S22

S22

S22

S47F



3 

 

 

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

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the intended recipient 

(or authorized to receive this message for the intended recipient), you may not use, copy, disseminate or disclose to 

anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received the message in error, please 

advise the sender by reply e-mail, and delete the message. Thank you very much. 
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 11:47 AM

To:

Subject: Dept of Environment & Energy - Powering Forward phase 4 - Search Structure, 

Social MI's & landing page destination

Attachments: Department of Energy and Environment - Google - Search - Powering Forward+

2018-11-07.xlsx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Ladies,  

Just that your well, 

Please find attached the first of a couple of documents that need to be checked off for the upcoming phase of 

Powering Forward.  

Attached is the key word search structure for your approval. Let us know if there are any changes that are required. 

Also just to check, but are we happy to still run the existing landing page. Our understanding was that even though 

there were possibly some changes in the back end taking place with TBWA that the same page will be used.  

Shortly we will send across the material instructions page for the social section of the plan 

Let us know your thoughts or if there are any questions. 

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
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Ad Group Keyword Final URL Headline 1 Headline 2 Headline 3 Description Line 1 Description Line 2

Afforable - Gas & Electricity

Afforable - Gas & Electricity +afforable +electricity +and +gas

Afforable - Gas & Electricity

+afforable +gas +and +electricity

+deals

Afforable - Gas & Electricity

+afforable +electricity +and +gas

+deals

Afforable - Gas & Electricity

+afforable +gas +and +electric

+providers

Afforable - Gas & Electricity +afforable +electricity +providers

Afforable - Gas & Electricity +afforable +gas

Afforable - Gas & Electricity +afforable +electricity

Afforable - Gas & Electricity

http://www.poweringfor

ward.energy.gov.au Powering Forward Making Energy More Reliable

Reduce Your Energy 

Bills Now

Easy & Effective Steps To Help Reduce 

Your Gas & Electricity Bills At Home Or 

Work.

We’re Transitioning To A New Energy 

Future. Learn More About Your Energy 

Today.

Afforable - Gas & Electricity

http://www.poweringfor

ward.energy.gov.au Powering Forward

Making Energy More 

Sustainable

Reduce Gas & 

Electricity Bills

Easy & Effective Steps To Help Reduce 

Your Gas & Electricity Bills At Home Or 

Work.

We’re Powering Forward For A Better 

Energy Future. Find Out More Now.

Afforable - Gas & Electricity

http://www.poweringfor

ward.energy.gov.au

Reduce Gas & 

Electricity Bills Making Energy More Affordable Powering Forward

Easy & Effective Steps To Help Reduce 

Your Gas & Electricity Bills At Home Or 

Work.

Energy Can Be More Affordable. Find 

Out How To Get The Best Deals Here.

Afforable - Gas & Electricity

Afforable - Gas & Electricity afforable electricity and gas

Afforable - Gas & Electricity afforable gas and electricity deals

Afforable - Gas & Electricity afforable electricity and gas deals

Afforable - Gas & Electricity

afforable gas and electric 

providers

Afforable - Gas & Electricity afforable electricity providers

Afforable - Gas & Electricity afforable gas

Afforable - Gas & Electricity afforable electricity

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

Cheap - Gas & Electricity

Cheap - Gas & Electricity  +cheap +electricity +and +gas

Cheap - Gas & Electricity

 +cheapest +gas +and +electric 

+supplier

Cheap - Gas & Electricity  +cheapest +electricity +and +gas

Cheap - Gas & Electricity

 +cheap +gas +and +electricity 

+deals

Cheap - Gas & Electricity

 +cheap +electricity +and +gas 

+deals

Cheap - Gas & Electricity  +cheapest +gas +and +electric

Cheap - Gas & Electricity

 +cheap +gas +and +electric 

+providers

Cheap - Gas & Electricity  +cheapest +gas +provider

Cheap - Gas & Electricity  +cheapest +electricity

Cheap - Gas & Electricity  +cheap +electricity +providers

Cheap - Gas & Electricity  +cheapest +electricity +nsw

Cheap - Gas & Electricity  +cheap +gas

Cheap - Gas & Electricity  +cheapest +electric +company

Cheap - Gas & Electricity  +cheapest +electricity +rates

Cheap - Gas & Electricity  +cheapest +electricity +provider

Cheap - Gas & Electricity  +cheapest +electricity +company

Cheap - Gas & Electricity  +cheap +electricity

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

Cheap - Gas & Electricity cheap electricity and gas

Cheap - Gas & Electricity cheapest gas and electric supplier

Cheap - Gas & Electricity cheapest electricity and gas

Cheap - Gas & Electricity cheap gas and electricity deals

Cheap - Gas & Electricity cheap electricity and gas deals

Cheap - Gas & Electricity cheapest gas and electric
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Cheap - Gas & Electricity cheap gas and electric providers

Cheap - Gas & Electricity cheapest gas provider

Cheap - Gas & Electricity cheapest electricity

Cheap - Gas & Electricity cheap electricity providers

Cheap - Gas & Electricity cheapest electricity nsw

Cheap - Gas & Electricity cheap gas

Cheap - Gas & Electricity cheapest electric company

Cheap - Gas & Electricity cheapest electricity rates

Cheap - Gas & Electricity cheapest electricity provider

Cheap - Gas & Electricity cheapest electricity company

Cheap - Gas & Electricity cheap electricity

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

Energy & Power

Energy & Power cheapest energy supplier

Energy & Power cheapest power company

Energy & Power cheapest power companies

Energy & Power cheapest energy provider

Energy & Power cheapest energy company

Energy & Power compare energy plans

Energy & Power energy comparison sites

Energy & Power compare power

Energy & Power compare energy

Energy & Power energy comparison

Energy & Power energy price comparison

Energy & Power energy provider comparison

Energy & Power compare energy supplier

Energy & Power online energy comparison

Energy & Power compare power companies

Energy & Power compare energy price

Energy & Power power company comparison

Energy & Power energy comparison websites

Energy & Power energy company comparison

Energy & Power compare energy suppliers

Energy & Power compare energy retailers

Energy & Power power compare

Energy & Power power comparison

Energy & Power energy plans compare

Energy & Power compare energy companies

Energy & Power compare energy bills

Energy & Power energy rates comparison

Energy & Power compare energy rates
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Energy & Power energy compare

Energy & Power compare energy company

Energy & Power compare energy prices

Energy & Power compare energy provider

Energy & Power compare energy providers

Energy & Power power supply comparison

Energy & Power solar energy business

Energy & Power solar energy wind energy

Energy & Power solar energy info

Energy & Power solar energy efficiency

Energy & Power solar energy and electricity

Energy & Power clean environment

Energy & Power

government support for clean 

energy

Energy & Power clean energy for the future

Energy & Power wind solar energy

Energy & Power solar power energy

Energy & Power solar energy resource

Energy & Power solar energy solar energy

Energy & Power clean energy

Energy & Power what is clean energy

Energy & Power solar energy uses

Energy & Power solar energy nsw

Energy & Power clean energy australia

Energy & Power solar energy melbourne

Energy & Power solar energies

Energy & Power solar energy technology

Energy & Power solar energy benefits

Energy & Power australian clean energy

Energy & Power solar and energy

Energy & Power solar energy sources

Energy & Power solar energy adelaide

Energy & Power how is energy clean

Energy & Power solar energy to electricity

Energy & Power wind and solar energy

Energy & Power solar energy and wind energy

Energy & Power solar energy costs

Energy & Power solar energy saving

Energy & Power energy sustainability

Energy & Power energy

Energy & Power affordable energy

Energy & Power energy switch

Energy & Power energy tariffs

Energy & Power switch energy

Energy & Power energy deals

Energy & Power energy efficiency

Energy & Power energy rates

Energy & Power energy bill comparisons

Energy & Power energy prices

Energy & Power energy affordability
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Energy & Power energy plans

Energy & Power energy reliability

Energy & Power best energy rates

Energy & Power energy bills

Energy & Power national energy guarantee

Energy & Power energy saving

Energy & Power best energy deals

Energy & Power change energy provider

Energy & Power blue nrg

Energy & Power agl

Energy & Power iselect

Energy & Power covau

Energy & Power compare the market electricity

Energy & Power qenergy
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

Save - Gas & Electricity

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

Utility

Utility compare utilities

Utility compare utility rates

Utility utility tariffs

Utility utility bills

Utility compare utility providers

Utility utility deals

Utility utility compare

Utility compare utlity deals

Utility compare utility tariffs

Utility utility comparison

Utility utility providers

Utility

http://www.poweringfor

ward.energy.gov.au Powering Forward Making Energy More Reliable

A New & Better Energy 

Future

We’ve turned the corner on electricity 

prices, as reforms to rein in the power 

of

network companies and shore up gas 

supplies are making energy more 

affordable.

Utility

http://www.poweringfor

ward.energy.gov.au Powering Forward Making Energy More Afforable

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

Utility  +utility +prices

Utility  +switch +utility +provider

Utility  +change +utilities +provider

Utility  +utility +rate

Utility  +pay +for +utilities

Utility  +utility +gas

Utility  +utility +bills

Utility  +utility +tariffs

Utility  +utility +accounts

Utility  +utility +number

Utility  +gas +and +electric +utility

Utility  +utilities +costs

Utility  +compare +utility +rates

Utility  +utility +comparison

Utility  +compare +utility +tariffs

Utility  +utility +service +provider

Utility  +city +water +utility

Utility  +water +utility +providers

Utility  +utility +account +number
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Utility  +utility +invoice

Utility  +online +utility +services

Utility  +best +utility +providers

Utility  +pay +utilities

Utility  +compare +utility +providers

Utility  +compare +utlity +deals

Utility  +utility +pay

Utility  +utility +providers +in +my +area

Utility  +online +utility

Utility  +utility +switch

Utility  +gas +electric +utilities

Utility  +utility +provider +search

Utility  +utility +compare

Utility  +utility +deals

Utility  +find +out +utility +provider

Utility  +utility +statements

Utility  +find +utility +providers

Utility  +find +utility

Utility  +utility +providers +by +address

Utility  +find +my +utility +provider

Utility  +utility +price +check

Utility  +which +utility +provider

Utility  +electric +utility +provider

Utility  +cheapest +utility

Utility  +check +utility +provider

Utility  +utility +providers

Utility  +compare +utilities

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

Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 10:31 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Dept of Environment and Energy - TV spots [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi ,  

Correct – All papers but the ocean grove voice which circulates in Victoria. 

Thanks 

 

 

  

LEVEL 9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000 

 

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR 

DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY 

From:   

Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 10:23 AM 

To:   

Cc:   

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Dept of Environment and Energy - TV spots [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 is print still as per the Media Plan as I’ll send that to Adam. 

 

From:   

Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 10:21 AM 

To: Adam Carlon <Adam.Carlon@environment.gov.au> 

Cc:  

 

Subject: RE: Dept of Environment and Energy - TV spots 

Hi Adam,  

All of the print will appear in the second of the two week campaign. 

FOI 190423 
Document 10

S22

S22
S22

S22

S22

S22

S22

S22

S47F

S47F

S47F

S47F

S47F

S47F

S47F







1

From:

Sent: Monday, 3 December 2018 10:12 AM

To:

Subject: RE: Dept of Environment & Energy - Current Invoices [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi   

No problems, Let me know if there is anything that still requires being chased up on our end. 

Thanks 

 

 

  

LEVEL 9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000 

 

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR 

DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY 

From:   

Sent: Monday, 3 December 2018 8:33 AM 

To:  Ruth Dewsbury  

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Dept of Environment & Energy - Current Invoices [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi  

Yes I’ll follow up. I had some queries around the previous month’s payments and had sent a new reminder about it. 

So unfortunately others were outstanding. 

But will get on to this. 

 

From:   

Sent: Sunday, 2 December 2018 2:00 PM 

To:  

 

Subject: Dept of Environment & Energy - Current Invoices 

Hi Ladies, 
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2 

 

Trust that your well.  

 

Have been asked to follow up a couple of accounts that are currently sitting over the 30 day period without 

payment.  

 

Would you be able to let me know when the departments accounts will be paid or if there is any further information 

that your waiting on for them to be settled. 

 

Give me a call if there are any questions. 

 

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
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-----Original Message----- 

From:  

Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2018 3:15 PM 

To:  

Subject: Social 

Hi  can you remind me when the social starts please? 

Cheers 

  

Sent from my iPhone 
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 1:04 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Digital Approvals [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi   

Have been told that this should take just over 24 hours to develop. 

Will check in with them once approval is all good on your end. 

Thanks 

  

 

  

LEVEL 9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000 

 

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR 

DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY 

From:   

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 12:52 PM 

To:    

Cc:   

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Digital Approvals [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi  

How long will the build for Kargo take? The links are being checked now. 

 

From:   

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 12:16 PM 

To:  

 

Subject: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Digital Approvals 
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Hi   

 

Thanks for the quick chat before.  

 

As mentioned we are looking to make the social connect of the plan live once we have approval of the following test 

links -  

 

We also have attached the search structure attached with the changes that you had asked for yesterday, let us know 

we are all good to set live or if there are any changes required.  

 

Next is the link for the mobile assets bought to drive awareness with the publisher Kargo – Let us know if we are ok 

to approve the build to place live asap. - https://demo.kargo.com/preview/3de94124-bdc3-4d04-83f6-

69d1a93feb6f?id=53397 

 

As it sits at the moment we are still in the process of setting the other asset including the Video and Display inclusive 

of the Indigenous section. Will keep you in the loop as there are any changes. 

 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 4:03 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Digital Approvals [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

From:   

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 2:55 PM 

To:  

Cc:  

 

Subject: RE: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Digital Approvals [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi Ladies,  

Social – Mainstream & Indigenous 

- Click through – URL should be correct – the Preview link should work by following these protocols

o Click on the link Post Link - https://fb.me/1UhtIEqa7dMkIUm

o Click on the Show

o 
o Scroll down to the first ad placement in the browser 
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o  
o Clicking on the ad placement should show how it will navigate to the landing page. 

 

 

Mainstream 

- Twitter: Line 23 - This seems to be a glitch on Twitter’s end, we have followed up with the publisher and will 

advise shortly 

CALD 

- Thanks for confirming these are approved, we will get these live asap 

 

Give us a shout out if there are any questions. 

 

Thanks 

 

 

 

 

   

  
 

 
  

 
LEVEL 9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000 

      

 

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR 

DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY 

 

From:   

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 1:58 PM 

To:  

Cc:  

 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Digital Approvals [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 
Hi , as discussed, we would like to proceed with CALD social using the content from Phase 3. 
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3 

 

 

Senior Director External  Communications 

Communications and Engagement Branch 

Department of the Environment and Energy 

  

  

 

 
 

From:   

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 1:53 PM 

To:  

Cc:   

Subject: Re: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Digital Approvals [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

Hi , 

 

Some points of feedback from us below.  

 

Social 

 

Mainstream 

• Click through: unable to click through, so just a note to please ensure correct click through URL 
is applied. 

• Twitter: Line 23 - this post seems to be missing the inclusion of the URL under the 'Find our more about the actions 
we're taking'. 

 

Indigenous 

• Click through: unable to click through, so just a note to please ensure correct click through URL 
is applied. 

 

CALD 

• We haven't reviewed the CALD social as this is something you have been managing with UM and 
this would be best reviewed by the team on your end.  Are you comfortable with this approach? 

 

Were there any other pieces of feedback you had on the social, ? 
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Digital Kargo 

A couple of points of feedback: 

 

• 'Steps you can take' execution: https://demo.kargo.com/preview/3de94124-bdc3-4d04-83f6-69d1a93feb6f?id=53397 - 
o visually this looks good.   
o It needs to click through to here https://poweringforward.energy.gov.au/#/how-you-can-save 

 

• Is there a link to check for the 'Introducing new laws' execution? 

 

 
Were there any other pieces of feedback you had on the digital, ? 

 

 

Many thanks, 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
TBWA\ The Disruption ® Company   
 288 Coventry Street 
South Melbourne, VIC, 3205, Australia 

 
 
 tbwa.com.au 

 

 

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 12:53 PM 

To:   

Cc:  

Subject: Re: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Digital Approvals [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]  
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Thanks l, we'll review and come back to you. 

 

Many thanks, 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
TBWA\ The Disruption ® Company   
 288 Coventry Street 
South Melbourne, VIC, 3205, Australia 

 

 
 tbwa.com.au 

 
 

From:  

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 12:47 PM 

To:  

Cc:  

Subject: FW: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Digital Approvals [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]  

  

Hi both 

  

Appreciate it if you could check these test links. We’ve already approved the search structure. 

  

Thanks 

  

    

  

From:   

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 12:16 PM 

To:  

Subject: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Digital Approvals 

  

Hi ,  

  

Thanks for the quick chat before.  

  

As mentioned we are looking to make the social connect of the plan live once we have approval of the following test links - 

 

  

We also have attached the search structure attached with the changes that you had asked for yesterday, let us know we are all 

good to set live or if there are any changes required.  

  

Next is the link for the mobile assets bought to drive awareness with the publisher Kargo – Let us know if we are ok to approve 

the build to place live asap. - https://demo.kargo.com/preview/3de94124-bdc3-4d04-83f6-69d1a93feb6f?id=53397 

  

As it sits at the moment we are still in the process of setting the other asset including the Video and Display inclusive of the 

Indigenous section. Will keep you in the loop as there are any changes. 
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
 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This e-mail is intended only for the named person or entity to which it is addressed and contains valuable business 
information that is privileged, confidential and/or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you received this e-mail 
in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Please notify us 
immediately of the error via e-mail to disclaimer@email-abuse.com and please delete the e-mail from your system, 
retaining no copies in any media. We appreciate your cooperation. 
-------------------------------------------------------------------disc99999999 
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 4:57 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Digital Approvals [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi thanks for the approval…  

Twitter have now amended the creative, this should now be updated in the preview link. 

Cheers 

 

 
 

LEVEL 9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000 
      

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR 

DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY 

From:   

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 4:17 PM 

To:  

Cc:  

> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Digital Approvals [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

  confirming the Post Link is approved. Have you heard back on Twitter? 

  

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

Sent: Thursday, 6 December 2018 12:38 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Powering Forward TV & Search 

[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: Powering Forward Phase 4+2018-12-04.xlsx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi   

Thanks for the quick reply. 

The twitter part is part of the test links in the following link - 

 

Attached is the document for the Search approval.  

STV – we will look to engage the guys at Foxtel now on the basis of diving extra reach… 

Shout out if there are any questions. 

Thanks 

 

 
 

LEVEL 9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000 
      

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR 

DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY 

From: >  

Sent: Thursday, 6 December 2018 12:18 PM 

To:  

 

Cc:  

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Powering Forward TV & Search [DLM=For-Official-

Use-Only] 

Importance: High 

Hi , the content on that link looks good, approved thanks. 
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2 

 

Can you resend me the search term you’re referring to please? 

 

Re subscription TV - having WA wastage is not a problem  if it increases our overall reach. 

 

Many thanks  

  

 

 

Senior Director External  Communications 

Communications and Engagement Branch 

Department of the Environment and Energy 

  

  

 

 
 

From:   

Sent: Thursday, 6 December 2018 12:00 PM 

To:  

 

Subject: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Powering Forward TV & Search 

 

Hi   

 

Sorry I missed your call before. Tried to give you a buzz back now but no luck.  

 

Just as a follow up,  

 

Our Facebook and social material is running from first thing this morning.  

 

We are just waiting on the Twitter approval link which was uploaded correctly as of yesterday afternoon. Could you 

also please let us know if the search term sent across previously is all good as well.  

 

As part of the buy on our mobile we have now our second level of material for Kargo for approval – Please find the 

details via the link - https://demo.kargo.com/preview/f9491ead-21ab-41f4-a8d5-93b4414a3984?id=53472 

 

Our first lot creative with this publisher has been set live.  

 

With regard to the TV, we are still franticly placing our bookings across the major networks with regards to FTA 

stations. A challenge from the partnerships was to see if we could look to use dollars across the networks of 

Subscription TV (STUV – Foxtel) 

 

Overall our investment would be small of around  but this will very defiantly help our overall reach especially in 

markets of Northern NSW and the metro market of Sydney. Biggest challenge as it’s a national signal there will likely 

be wastage across markets like WA. Is this something that we are able to entertain. 

 

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

Powering Forward

Powering Forward +power +it +forward

Powering Forward +powering +forward

Powering Forward +search +powering

Powering Forward +what +is +powering

Powering Forward +power +forward

Powering Forward

http://www.pow

eringforward.ene

rgy.gov.au Powering Forward

Making Energy More 

Sustainable Reduce Your Energy Bills Now

Easy & Effective Steps You Can Take To 

Help Reduce Your Energy Bills At Home 

Or Work.

We’re Powering Forward For A Better 

Energy Future. Find Out More Now.

Powering Forward

http://www.pow

eringforward.ene

rgy.gov.au

Reduce Your Energy Bills 

Now

Making Energy More 

Affordable Powering Forward

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

Reliable Reduce Your Energy Bills Now

Easy & Effective Steps You Can Take To 

Help Reduce Your Energy Bills At Home 

Or Work.

We’re Transitioning To A New Energy 

Future. Learn More About Your Energy 

Today.

Energy & Power

Energy & Power +cheapest +energy

Energy & Power +cheapest +power

Energy & Power +cheapest +power
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From:

Sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 6:34 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Powering Forward TV & Search 

[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: Powering Forward Phase 4+2018-12-04.xlsx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Ladies, 

Trust that your Friday is off to a great start…. 

These are the final details that we are looking for approval on for this campaign. 

Let us know if there are any problems, 

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

Subject: RE: Dept of the Environment and Energy - Powering Forward TV & Search [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

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
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Ad Group Keyword Final URL Headline 1 Headline 2 Headline 3 Description Line 1 Description Line 2 Path 1
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Powering Forward +powering +forward
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Powering Forward http://wwwPowering Forward

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

Powering Forward http://www

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

Reliable

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

Energy & Power +cheapest +energy +supplier

Energy & Power +cheapest +power +company

Energy & Power +cheapest +power +companies

Energy & Power +cheapest +energy +provider

Energy & Power +cheapest +energy +company

Energy & Power +compare +energy +plans

Energy & Power +energy +comparison +sites

Energy & Power +compare +power

Energy & Power +compare +energy

Energy & Power +energy +comparison

Energy & Power +energy +price +comparison

Energy & Power +energy +provider +comparison

Energy & Power +compare +energy +supplier

Energy & Power +online +energy +comparison

Energy & Power +compare +power +companies

Energy & Power +compare +energy +price

Energy & Power +power +company +comparison

Energy & Power +energy +comparison +websites

Energy & Power +energy +company +comparison

Energy & Power +compare +energy +suppliers

Energy & Power +compare +energy +retailers

Energy & Power +power +compare

Energy & Power +power +comparison

Energy & Power +energy +plans +compare

Energy & Power +compare +energy +companies

Energy & Power +compare +energy +bills

Energy & Power +energy +rates +comparison

Energy & Power +compare +energy +rates

Energy & Power +energy +compare

Energy & Power +compare +energy +company
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Energy & Power  +compare +energy +prices

Energy & Power  +compare +energy +provider

Energy & Power  +compare +energy +providers

Energy & Power  +power +supply +comparison

Energy & Power  +solar +energy +business

Energy & Power  +solar +energy +wind +energy

Energy & Power  +solar +energy +info

Energy & Power  +solar +energy +efficiency

Energy & Power  +solar +energy +and +electricity

Energy & Power  +clean +environment

Energy & Power  +government +support +for +clean +energy

Energy & Power  +clean +energy +for +the +future

Energy & Power  +wind +solar +energy

Energy & Power  +solar +power +energy

Energy & Power  +solar +energy +resource

Energy & Power  +solar +energy +solar +energy

Energy & Power  +clean +energy

Energy & Power  +what +is +clean +energy

Energy & Power  +solar +energy +uses

Energy & Power  +solar +energy +nsw

Energy & Power  +clean +energy +australia

Energy & Power  +solar +energy +melbourne

Energy & Power  +solar +energies

Energy & Power  +solar +energy +technology

Energy & Power  +solar +energy +benefits

Energy & Power  +australian +clean +energy

Energy & Power  +solar +and +energy

Energy & Power  +solar +energy +sources

Energy & Power  +solar +energy +adelaide

Energy & Power  +how +is +energy +clean

Energy & Power  +solar +energy +to +electricity

Energy & Power  +wind +and +solar +energy

Energy & Power  +solar +energy +and +wind +energy

Energy & Power  +solar +energy +costs

Energy & Power  +solar +energy +saving

Energy & Power  +energy +sustainability

Energy & Power  +energy

Energy & Power  +affordable +energy

Energy & Power  +energy +switch

Energy & Power  +energy +tariffs

Energy & Power  +switch +energy

Energy & Power  +energy +deals

Energy & Power  +energy +efficiency

Energy & Power  +energy +rates

Energy & Power  +energy +bill +comparisons

Energy & Power  +energy +prices

Energy & Power  +energy +affordability

Energy & Power  +energy +plans

Energy & Power  +energy +reliability

Energy & Power  +best +energy +rates
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Energy & Power  +energy +bills

Energy & Power  +national +energy +guarantee

Energy & Power  +energy +saving

Energy & Power  +best +energy +deals

Energy & Power  +change +energy +provider

Energy & Power  +blue +nrg

Energy & Power  +agl

Energy & Power  +iselect

Energy & Power  +covau

Energy & Power  +compare +the +market +electricity

Energy & Power  +qenergy

Energy & Power  +powershop +australia

Energy & Power  +commander

Energy & Power  +compare +the +market

Energy & Power  +pacific +hydro

Energy & Power  +dodo +power +and +gas

Energy & Power  +one +big +switch

Energy & Power  +iselect +electricity +and +gas

Energy & Power  +online +power +and +gas

Energy & Power  +iselect +compare

Energy & Power  +sumo +power

Energy & Power  +powerdirect

Energy & Power  +compare +the +market +energy

Energy & Power  +origin +energy

Energy & Power  +alinta +energy

Energy & Power  +click +energy

Energy & Power  +energy +australia

Energy & Power  +simply +energy

Energy & Power  +lumo +energy

Energy & Power  +momentum +energy

Energy & Power  +red +energy

Energy & Power  +energy +australia +electricity +rates

Energy & Power  +next +business +energy

Energy & Power  +1st +energy

Energy & Power  +globird +energy

Energy & Power  +people +energy

Energy & Power  +renewable +energy +sources +information

Energy & Power  +4 +renewable +energy +sources

Energy & Power  +the +renewable +energy

Energy & Power  +the +most +renewable +energy +source

Energy & Power  +learn +about +renewable +energy

Energy & Power  +which +energy +source +is +renewable

Energy & Power  +what +energy +is +renewable

Energy & Power  +different +renewable +energy

Energy & Power  +what +energy +source +is +renewable

Energy & Power  +the +renewable +source +of +energy +is

Energy & Power  +renewable +energy +australia

Energy & Power  +ways +of +renewable +energy

Energy & Power  +what's +renewable +energy

Energy & Power  +where +is +renewable +energy +used
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Energy & Power  +clean +energy +renewables

Energy & Power  +renewable +energy +info

Energy & Power  +renewable +energy +costs

Energy & Power  +most +renewable +energy

Energy & Power  +using +renewable +energy

Energy & Power  +types +of +renewable +energy

Energy & Power  +2 +renewable +energy +sources

Energy & Power  +explain +renewable +energy

Energy & Power  +is +energy +renewable

Energy & Power  +various +sources +of +renewable +energy

Energy & Power  +renewable +energy

Energy & Power  +renewable +source +of +energy +is

Energy & Power  +renewable +and +energy

Energy & Power  +what's +a +renewable +energy +source

Energy & Power  +all +renewable +energy

Energy & Power  +renewable +energy +in

Energy & Power  +two +renewable +energy

Energy & Power  +all +renewable +energy +sources

Energy & Power  +energy +and +renewable +energy

Energy & Power  +renewable +energy +and +alternative +energy

Energy & Power  +explain +renewable +energy +sources

Energy & Power  +alternative +renewable +energy +sources

Energy & Power  +a +renewable +energy +source +is

Energy & Power  +a +renewable +energy

Energy & Power  +which +energy +is +renewable

Energy & Power  +government +support +for +renewable +energy

Energy & Power  +renewable +energy +for +the +future

Energy & Power  +australian +renewable +energy

Energy & Power  +how +is +energy +renewable

Energy & Power  +renewable +energy +target

Energy & Power  +renewable +energy +examples

Energy & Power  +for +renewable +energy

Energy & Power  +a +renewable +source +of +energy

Energy & Power  +names +of +renewable +energy +sources

Energy & Power  +renewable +energy +by

Energy & Power  +use +renewable +sources +of +energy

Energy & Power  +renewable +energy +sources

Energy & Power  +four +renewable +energy +sources

Energy & Power  +different +renewable +energy +sources

Energy & Power  +renewable +energy +information

Energy & Power  +Better +energy +deal

Energy & Power  +Better +deal +from +energy +provider

Energy & Power  +Fairer +energy +prices

Energy & Power http://wwwPowering Forward

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
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Energy & Power http://www

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

Gas & Electricity

Gas & Electricity  +best +energy +and +gas +deals

Gas & Electricity  +best +gas +company

Gas & Electricity  +best +gas +deals

Gas & Electricity  +best +gas +tariffs

Gas & Electricity  +best +gas +elec +prices

Gas & Electricity  +best +gas +elec +deals

Gas & Electricity  +best +gas +and +elec +prices

Gas & Electricity  +best +electricity +deals

Gas & Electricity  +best +electricity +rates

Gas & Electricity  +calculate +electricity

Gas & Electricity  +choose +electricity

Gas & Electricity  +compare +electricity +bills

Gas & Electricity  +electric

Gas & Electricity  +electric +gas

Gas & Electricity  +electricity

Gas & Electricity  +electricity +australia

Gas & Electricity  +electricity +bill

Gas & Electricity  +electricity +bills

Gas & Electricity  +electricity +budget

Gas & Electricity  +electricity +carriers

Gas & Electricity  +electricity +choices

Gas & Electricity  +electricity +cost

Gas & Electricity  +electricity +deal

Gas & Electricity  +electricity +deals

Gas & Electricity  +electricity +for +businesses +best +price

Gas & Electricity  +electricity +for +house

Gas & Electricity  +electricity +offers

Gas & Electricity  +electricity +options

Gas & Electricity  +electricity +plan

Gas & Electricity  +electricity +plans

Gas & Electricity  +electricity +prices

Gas & Electricity  +electricity +promotions

Gas & Electricity  +electricity +quotes

Gas & Electricity  +electricity +rates

Gas & Electricity  +electricity +retailers +nsw

Gas & Electricity  +electricity +retailers +qld

Gas & Electricity  +electricity +tariffs

Gas & Electricity  +energy +australia +electricity

Gas & Electricity  +home +electricity +prices

Gas & Electricity  +i +select +electricity

Gas & Electricity  +lowest +electricity

Gas & Electricity  +power +to +choose +electricity

Gas & Electricity  +price +of +electricity

Gas & Electricity  +the +best +electricity +deals
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Gas & Electricity  +transfer +electricity

Gas & Electricity  +best +electricity +and +gas +deals

Gas & Electricity  +best +gas +and +electricity +deals

Gas & Electricity  +compare +electricity +and +gas +bills

Gas & Electricity  +compare +gas +and +electricity +bills

Gas & Electricity  +electricity +and +gas +deals

Gas & Electricity  +electricity +and +gas +tariffs

Gas & Electricity  +gas +and +electric +companies

Gas & Electricity  +gas +and +electricity

Gas & Electricity  +gas +and +electricity +deals

Gas & Electricity  +gas +and +electricity +plans

Gas & Electricity  +gas +and +electricity +rates

Gas & Electricity  +gas +and +electricity +tariffs

Gas & Electricity  +best +electricity +and +gas +provider

Gas & Electricity  +best +electricity +and +gas +supplier

Gas & Electricity  +best +gas +and +electricity +provider

Gas & Electricity  +best +gas +and +electricity +suppllier

Gas & Electricity  +best +gas +provider

Gas & Electricity  +gas +companies

Gas & Electricity  +gas +company

Gas & Electricity  +gas +provider

Gas & Electricity  +gas +providers

Gas & Electricity  +gas +supplier

Gas & Electricity  +gas +suppliers

Gas & Electricity  +best +gas +rates

Gas & Electricity  +compare +gas +bills

Gas & Electricity  +compare +gas +rates

Gas & Electricity  +gas

Gas & Electricity  +gas +bill

Gas & Electricity  +gas +cost

Gas & Electricity  +gas +electricity

Gas & Electricity  +gas +plans

Gas & Electricity  +gas +prices

Gas & Electricity  +gas +quotes

Gas & Electricity  +gas +supply

Gas & Electricity  +gas +tariffs

Gas & Electricity  +price +of +gas

Gas & Electricity  +retail +gas +prices

Gas & Electricity  +wholesale +gas +prices

Gas & Electricity  +Electricity +standing +offer

Gas & Electricity  +Electricity +default +offer

Gas & Electricity  +Compare +electricity +offer

Gas & Electricity http://wwwPowering Forward

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

Reduce Gas & Electricity 

Bills

Easy & Effective Steps To Help Reduce 

Your Gas & Electricity Bills At Home Or 

Work.

We’re Powering Forward For A Better 

Energy Future. Find Out More Now.
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Gas & Electricity http://www

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

Afforable - Gas & Elec  +afforable +electricity +and +gas

Afforable - Gas & Elec  +afforable +gas +and +electricity +deals

Afforable - Gas & Elec  +afforable +electricity +and +gas +deals

Afforable - Gas & Elec  +afforable +gas +and +electric +providers

Afforable - Gas & Elec  +afforable +electricity +providers

Afforable - Gas & Elec  +afforable +gas

Afforable - Gas & Elec  +afforable +electricity

Afforable - Gas & Electricity http://wwwPowering Forward

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

Afforable - Gas & Electricity http://www

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

Cheap - Gas & Electric  +cheap +electricity +and +gas

Cheap - Gas & Electric  +cheapest +gas +and +electric +supplier

Cheap - Gas & Electric  +cheapest +electricity +and +gas

Cheap - Gas & Electric  +cheap +gas +and +electricity +deals

Cheap - Gas & Electric  +cheap +electricity +and +gas +deals

Cheap - Gas & Electric  +cheapest +gas +and +electric

Cheap - Gas & Electric  +cheap +gas +and +electric +providers

Cheap - Gas & Electric  +cheapest +gas +provider

Cheap - Gas & Electric  +cheapest +electricity

Cheap - Gas & Electric  +cheap +electricity +providers

Cheap - Gas & Electric  +cheapest +electricity +nsw

Cheap - Gas & Electric  +cheap +gas

Cheap - Gas & Electric  +cheapest +electric +company

Cheap - Gas & Electric  +cheapest +electricity +rates

Cheap - Gas & Electric  +cheapest +electricity +provider

Cheap - Gas & Electric  +cheapest +electricity +company

Cheap - Gas & Electric  +cheap +electricity

Cheap - Gas & Electricity http://wwwPowering Forward

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

Cheap - Gas & Electricity http://www

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
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Save - Gas & Electricit  +save +electricity +and +gas

Save - Gas & Electricit  +save +gas +and +electricity +deals

Save - Gas & Electricit  +save +electricity +and +gas +deals

Save - Gas & Electricit  +save +gas

Save - Gas & Electricit  +save +electricity

Save - Gas & Electricity http://wwwPowering Forward

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

Save - Gas & Electricity http://www

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

Power

Power  +power +suppliers

Power  +power +bill +comparison

Power  +power +deals

Power  +power +stations

Power  +power +prices

Power

http://ww

w.powerin

gforward.

energy.go

v.au Powering Forward

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

v.au

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

C

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

Utility http://wwwPowering Forward

Making Energy More 

Reliable

A New & Better Energy 

Future

Making prices fairer & affordable by 

introducing new laws & penalties for 

overcharging.

Helping you get a better deal from your 

energy provider

Utility http://wwwPowering Forward

Making Energy More 

Afforable

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

Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 8:55 PM

To:   

Subject: RE: DEE Phase 4 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi   

Just to jump in and confirm that everything is live as it sits at the moment. 

Overall the digital programmatic areas of the buy all except for the digital video are looking to deliver out in time as 

planned across and are pacing well. Viewability metrics are around the benchmark, which helps to make sure we are 

reaching real eye balls connected to our reach objectives. Video is a bit further behind the pace with overall 

impressions while our completion rate is still very healthy. 

Topline Reporting  - levels of where we sit: 

Display programmatic: 

- This campaign is currently driving a Click Through Rate of  with viewability siting currently at 

Indigenous programmatic: 

- This campaign is currently driving an above average Click Through Rate of  viewability is also low, we

will look to make a couple of small changes to help to optimised and improve this metric.

Video programmatic: 

- Currently sitting at an above average completion rate of 

High Impact: 

- Above average CTR  and Viewability 

Facebook: 

- Traffic campaign has delivered a Cost Per Click of  and CTR of  which outperforms Facebook

benchmarks of 

- Mainstream audiences are delivering most cost efficient Cost Per Click of  while Indigenous is

generating the highest Click Through Rate of  which is well above campaign average

- The brand awareness campaign is performing well, delivering a cost efficient cost per lift of , and lift

rate of which outperforms the  benchmark

Twitter: 

- Twitter has generated a Cost Per Click of and CTR of  The Click Through Rate is above the

platform benchmark of , but Cost Per Click is slightly more expensive than usual, given that the

audience we are targeting is more expensive to reach. We have adjusted our bidding strategy this morning

to lower this and expect this to drop over the next few days.

Extending the Buy 

Current parts of the buy for phase 4 that can be extended and how long we can push each line out for. 

Digital Video – Programmatic 

- Audience Targeting: environment conscious, green living, home owners, in market for new house and

renters – Currently Ends 15th of dec – Should be extended till 23rd of December to deliver out

- Contextual Targeting: ecology and environment, energy and utilities, home and garden – Currently Ends

15th of dec – Should be extended till 23rd of December to deliver out

- PMP: Catch Up TV Seven, Nine, Ten, SBS & Other Premium Video – Currently Ends 15th of dec – Should be

extended till 23rd of December to deliver out

Digital Mobile – Programmatic 
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2 

- Premium private market place – Currently Ends 15th of dec – Should be extended till 23rd of December to 

deliver out  

Digital display – Programmatic 

- Audience Targeting: environment conscious, green living, home owners, in market for new house and 

renters– Currently Ends 15th of dec – on track to deliver out with time frame, More budget would be 

required if we would look to extend. 

- Contextual Targeting: ecology and environment, energy and utilities, home and garden– Currently Ends 15th 

of dec – on track to deliver out with time frame, More budget would be required if we would look to extend. 

- Keyword Targeting: Energy – Currently Ends 15th of dec – on track to deliver out with time frame, More 

budget would be required if we would look to extend. 

- PMP: BBC, Domain, Fairfax Lifestyle, Gumtree, Real Estate and The Guardian – Currently Ends 15th of dec – 

on track to deliver out with time frame, More budget would be required if we would look to extend. 

Digital Display Indig 

- Sports and Space - Koori Mail, Our Mob & National Indigenous Times – Currently Ends 15th of dec – Will 

look to deliver out the budget within the time period. 

- ITV - NITV.com.au – Currently Ends 15th of dec – Will look to deliver out the budget within the time period. 

Social 

- Facebook  

o Feeds - Auction Video – Currently Ends 15th of dec – on track to deliver out with time frame, More 

budget would be required if we would look to extend.                

o Various - Traffic To Site – Currently Ends 15th of dec – on track to deliver out with time frame, More 

budget would be required if we would look to extend. 

- Twitter  

o Feeds - Video Views – Currently Ends 15th of dec – on track to deliver out with time frame, More 

budget would be required if we would look to extend. 

Search 

- Keyword Targeting – Currently Ends 15th of dec – Should be extended till 23rd of December to deliver out  

 

Advertorial information 

To help as an idea we have listed below the costs for advertorial space and an idea of the costs per insertion, 

covering the key markets required. Couple of quick call outs around the requirements.  

 

Metro  

 

Coverage Area Newspaper  Size Cost Rules 

All VIC The Age 

186 mm (h) x 260 mm (w) 

      
Client to supply all copy. Must    

same style as papers editorial art   

font etc). Must be labelle   

"Advertisement" on to

All NSW SMH   

All ACT Canberra Times       

National AFR 200 mm (h) x 260 mm (w)       

 

Newspaper State Coverage area (appox) Size required Cost Co

Daily Telegraph New South Wales State Wide 
M12x6 (38cm high x 

26.2 cm wide) 
  

Herald Sun Victoria State Wide 
M12x6 (38cm high x 

26.2 cm wide) 
  

Adelaide Advertiser South Australia State Wide 
M12x6 (38cm high x 

26.2 cm wide) 
  

Brisbane Courier Mail Queensland State Wide 
M12x6 (38cm high x 

26.2 cm wide) 
  

 

Metro rules: 

- A Week  lead time  
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- Can not look like an editorial  

- Clearly labeled as “Advertisement”  

- Has border around it  

- Product focused Information provided by the client, for example press release (500 words) 

 

Quick call out that the publications of NewsCorp require a full page booking with the rules for booking being listed 

below as well. 

 

Regional  

 

Newspaper State Coverage area (appox) Size required Cost Co

Geelong Advertiser Victoria  Greater Geelong 
M6x6 (18.8 cm high x 

26.2 cm wide) 
  

Coffs Coast Advocate New South Wales 
Coffs Harbour, 

Nambucca, Bellingen 

M6x6 (18.8 cm high x 

26.2 cm wide) 
  

Ballina Shire Advocate New South Wales Ballina 
M6x6 (18.8 cm high x 

26.2 cm wide) 
  

Grafton Daily Examiner New South Wales 
Coffs Harbour, Clarence 

Valley, Kyogle 

M6x6 (18.8 cm high x 

26.2 cm wide) 
  

Lismore Northern Star New South Wales Lismore, Ballina, Byron 
M6x6 (18.8 cm high x 

26.2 cm wide) 
  

Tweed Daily News New South Wales Tweed, Byron 
M6x6 (18.8 cm high x 

26.2 cm wide) 
  

Gympie Times Queensland Gympie, Sunshine Coast 
M6x6 (18.8 cm high x 

26.2 cm wide) 
  

Sunshine Coast Daily Queensland 

Sunshine Coast, 

Moreton 

Bay,Rockhampton 

M6x6 (18.8 cm high x 

26.2 cm wide) 
  

Ipswich Queensland Times Queensland 
Ipswich, Lockyer Valley, 

Somerset 

M6x6 (18.8 cm high x 

26.2 cm wide) 
 

Gold Coast Bulletin Queensland Gold Coast, Scenic Rim 
M6x6 (18.8 cm high x 

26.2 cm wide) 
  

 

Regional rules 

- Keyline border around the entire ad space (ie Full page must have keyline border around entire page, half 

page must have keyline border around entire half page space, etc) 

- ADVERTISEMENT must appear at the top, centred, bold, minimum 10 point Sans Serif font to appear inside 

the key line border 

- Advertorial content cannot appear to look like newsprint, ie it must be a different font type to that used by 

the editorial team. 

 

Please feel free to give us a call if there any questions or query that you might have. 

 

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

Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 12:30 PM 

To: '  

 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: DEE Phase 4 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Importance: High 

 
Hi  thanks for the questions.  

 

Andrew, can you confirm today that all is now live, and also confirm what is extending beyond 15 December other 

than the CALD social? 

 

 

Thanks  

  

 

 

 

Senior Director External  Communications 

Communications and Engagement Branch 

Department of the Environment and Energy 

  

  

 

 
 

From:   

Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 10:32 AM 

To:   

 

Subject: DEE Phase 4 

 

Morning  

 

Hope you all had a great weekend. 
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I wanted to reach out to confirm if all campaign material is now live and secondly, will any of it extend past the 2 week period, 

i.e. social or digital? 

 

Please let us know if there's anything we can assist with at all. 

 

Many thanks, 

 

 

 

 

 
. 

 
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

Sent: Friday, 14 December 2018 9:55 AM

To:

Cc: ; 

Subject: RE: DEE Phase 4 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Thanks that is useful information. Please proceed with the extending the buys that you have identified as 

being within existing budget. 

We will consider the advertorials as part of  Phase 5 – will confirm with your media brief. 

Regards 

 

 

Senior Director External  Communications 

Communications and Engagement Branch 

Department of the Environment and Energy 

  

  

From:   

Sent: Friday, 14 December 2018 9:18 AM 

To:  

 

Cc:   

 

Subject: RE: DEE Phase 4 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi   

Sorry for the delay on this one. 

Here are the updated costs for each of the different lines mentioned. 

Digital display – Programmatic 

- Audience Targeting: environment conscious, green living, home owners, in market for new house and

renters – 

- Contextual Targeting: ecology and environment, energy and utilities, home and garden - – 

- Keyword Targeting: Energy - 

- PMP: BBC, Domain, Fairfax Lifestyle, Gumtree, Real Estate and The Guardian - 

Social 

- Facebook

o Feeds - Auction Video –  

o Various - Traffic To Site – 
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 | Campaign Manager  

Communications and Engagement Branch | Policy Analysis and Implementation Division 

Department of the Environment and Energy 

_________________________________ 

John Gorton Building, Parkes Place, Parkes ACT 2600 

   

 

 

 

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

- This campaign is currently driving a Click Through Rate of  with viewability siting currently at . 

Indigenous programmatic: 

- This campaign is currently driving an above average Click Through Rate of , viewability is also low, we 

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

- Traffic campaign has delivered a Cost Per Click of  and CTR of , which outperforms Facebook 

benchmarks of  

- Mainstream audiences are delivering most cost efficient Cost Per Click of , while Indigenous is 

generating the highest Click Through Rate of , which is well above campaign average 

- The brand awareness campaign is performing well, delivering a cost efficient cost per lift of , and lift 

rate of , which outperforms the  benchmark 

Twitter: 

- Twitter has generated a Cost Per Click of  and CTR of . The Click Through Rate is above the 

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

 $     
Client to supply all copy. Must    

same style as papers editorial art   

font etc). Must be labelle   

"Advertisement" on to

All NSW SMH  $   

All ACT Canberra Times  $     

National AFR 200 mm (h) x 260 mm (w)  $     

 

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

     m 

 
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

 
Hi , thanks for the questions.  

 

, can you confirm today that all is now live, and also confirm what is extending beyond 15 December other 

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

 

Morning , , 

 

Hope you all had a great weekend. 
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7 

 

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

Sent: Friday, 14 December 2018 10:37 AM

To:

Cc:  

Subject: RE: DEE Phase 4 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi   

No problems, we will look to make the following changes to the plan on your advice with regards to flighting. 

Digital Video – Programmatic 

- Audience Targeting - Extended till 23rd of December to deliver out with existing budget

- Contextual Targeting - Extended till 23rd of December to deliver out with existing budget

- PMP: - Extended till 23rd of December to deliver out with existing budget

Digital Mobile – Programmatic 

- Premium private market place - Extended till 23rd of December to deliver out with existing budget

Search 

- Keyword Targeting - Extended till 23rd of December to deliver out with existing budget

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

 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: DEE Phase 4 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

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

o Feeds - Video Views –  

 

With regards to the publications around the seniors targeting, Overall we are looking to reach around 1.5m of 

people that are over the age of 55+ with the publications that have been put forward.  

 

This should help us drive the messaging across this platform to the audience required. 

 

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

- Traffic campaign has delivered a Cost Per Click of and CTR of , which outperforms Facebook 

benchmarks of  

- Mainstream audiences are delivering most cost efficient Cost Per Click of while Indigenous is 

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

- Twitter has generated a Cost Per Click of and CTR of . The Click Through Rate is above the 

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
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Newspaper State Coverage area (appox) Size required Cost Colour

Geelong Advertiser Victoria  Greater Geelong 
M6x6 (18.8 cm high x 

26.2 cm wide) 
2 excluding GST

Coffs Coast Advocate New South Wales 
Coffs Harbour, 

Nambucca, Bellingen 

M6x6 (18.8 cm high x 

26.2 cm wide) 
,52 excluding GST

Ballina Shire Advocate New South Wales Ballina 
M6x6 (18.8 cm high x 

26.2 cm wide) 
 excluding GST

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
 GST

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

 

 can you confirm today that all is now live, and also confirm what is extending beyond 15 December other 

than the CALD social? 

 

 

Thanks  

  

 

 

 

Senior Director External  Communications 

Communications and Engagement Branch 

Department of the Environment and Energy 

  

  

 

 
 

From:   

Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 10:32 AM 

To: >;  

 

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

Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 9:22 AM

To:

Cc: ; ' '

Subject: RE: DEE Phase 4 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi   

Correct, all extended until the 23rd. 

Monday is off to a flyer �… Always good times. 

 

 
 

LEVEL 9, 15 WILLIAM STREET, MELBOURNE, 3000 
      

IF IN THE EVENT OF A STATE, FEDERAL OR BY-ELECTION, AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT BOOKINGS MAY BE CANCELLED OR 

DEFERRED WITHOUT PENALTY 

From:   

Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 9:20 AM 

To:  

Cc: >;  

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: DEE Phase 4 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi  

Thanks for the confirmation. I assume this is to 23 Dec - your earlier email. 

Hope your Monday is going well.  

Cheers 

 

From:   

Sent: Friday, 14 December 2018 5:42 PM 

To:  
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Cc:   

Subject: RE: DEE Phase 4 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 
Hi   

 

Just wanted to send you a note to confirm that the end dates have now been extended for search, video and mobile.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 10:50 AM 

To:   

 

Cc: >; > 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: DEE Phase 4 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 
Hi  

 

Thank you. Will read closely and look at our web analytics.  

 

 

 

 

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

   

 

 

 

From: ]  

Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 8:55 PM 

To:   

> 

Subject: RE: DEE Phase 4 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
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H ,  

 

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

- This campaign is currently driving a Click Through Rate of with viewability siting currently at  

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

- Above average  and Viewability  

Facebook: 

- Traffic campaign has delivered a Cost Per Click of and CTR of  which outperforms Facebook 

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

- Twitter has generated a Cost Per Click of  and CTR of  The Click Through Rate is above the 

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
6 excluding GST

Lismore Northern Star New South Wales Lismore, Ballina, Byron 
M6x6 (18.8 cm high x 

26.2 cm wide) 
 excluding GST

Tweed Daily News New South Wales Tweed, Byron 
M6x6 (18.8 cm high x 

26.2 cm wide) 
0 excluding GST

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
72 excluding GST

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

Sent: Tuesday, 18 December 2018 10:29 AM

To:  ';  

;  

'

Cc:  Adam Carlon;  

Subject: Powering Forward [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hello all 

Thanks so much for all your incredibly hard work on Phase 4 of Powering Forward.  We’ve had some great feedback 

and we’re really looking forward to Hall and Partners’ evaluation! 

Moving (powering) forward, I’m pleased to introduce  who will be dedicated to the campaign full 

time.    will be in touch shortly to set up a workshop with the Department and suppliers at TBWA HQ in 

Melbourne on 3 January – we had hoped to have one tomorrow in Canberra but time got away from us. 

’s contacts are: 

 

Director, Campaigns   

Communications, Innovation and Partnerships Branch 

Policy, Analysis and Implementation Division  

Department of the Environment and Energy  

 

I’ll continue to be involved with the campaign, as will .   in our communications 

team is also joining the campaign team, so we will be well resourced for the New Year. 

It’s been great working with you in 2018.  We’ve met some extraordinarily tight deadlines with high quality products 

and we’ve so appreciated your patience, professionalism, advice and support throughout. 

 has many years’ experience in campaigns and is very excited to be working on Powering Forward. 

Have a wonderful, if short, summer break and I’ll look forward to catching up with you next year. 

Warmest regards  

   

 

Senior Director External  Communications 

Communications and Engagement Branch 

Department of the Environment and Energy 
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Would also like to say a Merry Christmas to all and look forward to getting a red hot start in what’s to be a happy 

and busy new year. 

 

 

 

   

  
 

 
  

 
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

Sent: Monday, 24 December 2018 1:37 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Dept of Environment & Energy - Current Invoices [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: RE: Invoice amounts - and reconciliations 2101, 2099 and 2098  RE: Powering 

forward plan [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi  

Could you please send an update on the status of invoices and latest invoice reconciliation. 

I don’t believe we’ve received the monthly invoices for November. (I was away during some of November and want 

to – I trust they haven’t slipped through the net.) 

I’d also queried some of the amounts of the October invoices and checked in a couple of times – see email. I want to 

get these paid and the due date changed to reflect delay. 

I am now out of the office until . 

If you have any questions could you speak with , who is Director, Campaigns and acting Assistant 

Secretary until 7 January  

  

Have a great Christmas and New Year. 

Thanks  

 

 | Campaign Management  

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

Subject: Automatic reply: Dept of Environment & Energy - Current Invoices 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi everybody 

Merry Christmas Happy New Year and hopefully you're all enjoying a bit of time off. 

Although I will not return until the  (I have to make sure to get all my Christmas presents and last minute gift shopping takes 

forever) you can be sure I'll respond to your email when I'm back in the office. 

If the matter is an emergency please give me a call on  although keep in mind that phone signals play havoc with Santa's 

sleigh and may delay present delivery. 

Happy Holidays and I will speak with you next year. 

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

Sent: Monday, 24 December 2018 1:38 PM

To:

Subject: Automatic reply: Dept of Environment & Energy - Current Invoices 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi,  

Thanks for your email. Im currently out of the office until the 2nd Jan.   

Ill be back on deck after this please give me a call on my mobile on if there is something urgent. 

thanks 

 

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
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